Decisions of the Chipping Barnet Area Committee

22 January 2020

Members Present:-

Councillor Wendy Prentice (Chairman) Councillor Thomas Smith (Vice-Chairman)

Councillor Alison Cornelius Councillor Roberto Weeden- Councillor Laurie Williams Sanz

Councillor Pauline Coakley Webb

Councillor Tim Roberts (substitute)

Councillor Paul Edwards

1. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 3 October 2019 be agreed as a correct record.

2. ABSENCE OF MEMBERS (IF ANY)

Apologies were received from Cllr Paul Edwards who was substituted by Cllr Tim Roberts.

DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND 3. NON-PECUNIARY INTERESTS

None.

4. REPORT OF THE MONITORING OFFICER (IF ANY)

None.

5. **PUBLIC QUESTIONS**

Questions were received in relation to the following items and were considered with these items:

Item 6 – Petition relating to Barnet Hospital CPZ

MATTERS REFERRED FROM THE CHIPPING BARNET RESIDENTS FORUM 6. (INCLUDING PETITIONS)

Install CCTV in Mount Parade, EN4

The Committee received a petition from Mr Pavanakumar. Cllr Byers spoke on behalf of Mr Pavanakumar.

RESOLVED that the Committee unanimously approved £2000 CIL funding for the installation of CCTV, subject to officers confirming compliance with CIL legislation.

Traffic safety - Hadley, Clifford and Woodford Roads

Paul Clarke introduced the petition on behalf of Dan Hamilton, lead petitioner.

The Highways Officer reported that this matter was already on the LIP funding priority list. A feasability study would feed into this.

RESOLVED that the Committee unanimously approved that a feasibility study be carried out at a cost of £5000.

Parking around Barnet Hospital

The lead petitioner was not in attendance.

A question from Linda Lusingu and the Highways officer's response was noted.

A Member asked when the proposed permits for Barnet Hospital (BH) staff were likely to be in place. The Head of Parking and Infrastructure reported that the matter was in progress and he estimated these would be implemented in around one month's time.

A Member asked whether BH's planning application for 70 extra parking spaces were being considered in relation to the staff permits. The Head of Parking noted that this would not affect the staff permits due to be issued by LB Barnet.

Patricia Yorke's question and comment, and the officer's responses were noted.

RESOLVED that the Committee unanimously approved £3000 CIL funding for the installation of double yellow lines on Bells Hill prior to the BH CPZ review being undertaken. Other roads to be discussed with ward councillors.

The Chairman invited Cllr Longstaff to speak on his Member's Item - Field End CPZ. Cllr Longstaff stated that Kerri Close and other roads in the area may wish to be part of the CPZ and requested that they be included in the consultation. Around 650m of space would be taken up by staff permits for Barnet Hospital so parking would be more difficult in the area for residents.

RESOLVED that the Committee unanimously approved that Field End and neighbouring streets be included in the CPZ consultation.

7. AREA COMMITTEE FUNDING - COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY UPDATE

The Committee received the report.

RESOLVED

1. That the Chipping Barnet Area Committee notes the amount available for allocation during 2019/20, as set out in paragraph 6.2.1 and in Appendix 1;

2. That the Chipping Barnet Area Committee notes the amount or re-allocated underspends & Overspends in Section 2.1.

8. MEMBERS' ITEMS (IF ANY)

None.

9. MEMBERS' ITEMS - AREA COMMITTEE FUNDING APPLICATIONS (IF ANY)

The Committee received the following applications for CIL funding:

Councillor Cllr Cornelius	Title Junction of Southway and Greenway, London N20	Decision RESOLVED that £2000 CIL funding be agreed to implement double yellow lines around the junction.
Felix Byers	Reduce traffic speed and improve road safety along Mount Pleasant, EN4	Cllr Weeden-Sanz left the room for this item. RESOLVED that a £4000 feasibility study was not approved as measures were already in place. A vote was taken on this: For - 2 Against - 4
Sachin Rajput	Request for new equipment in children's playground at Friary Park	RESOLVED that £18,800 CIL funding be agreed.
Lisa Rutter	Install two alley gates between Woodfield Drive and Church Hill Road down to Parkside Gardens	A resident spoke on behalf of Cllr Rutter in her absence. It was noted that 30 residents had agreed to each pay £100 towards the gates and ClL funding of up to £1500 would be required.
		RESOLVED that £1500 CIL funding be agreed. A vote was taken on this:
		6 - agreed 1 – abstained

Caroline Stock	Outdoor gym equipment for Riverside Park	RESOLVED that £24,720 CIL funding be agreed.
		A vote was taken on this:
		For – 5 Against - 2
Roberto Weeden-Sanz	Metal bollards to be placed on the grass verges on Hampden Way	A vote was taken on £1500 CIL funding to supply metal bollards for the whole length of Hampden Way:
		For - 3 Against – 4
		RESOLVED not to agree £15000 CIL funding.
		The Chairman moved a motion, and was duly seconded, for £5000 CIL funding to provide some bollards for part of Hampden Way and to defer the remainder to the next meeting:
		For – 4 Against – 3
		RESOLVED that £5000 CIL funding be agreed and the remaining funding for additional bollards be DEFERRED until the next meeting.
Pauline Coakley Webb	Hollickwood Park	The Chairman moved a motion for the item to be deferred due to the need for further clarification on CIL criteria. This was duly seconded. A vote was taken:
		For – 6 Abstained – 1.
		RESOLVED that the item be deferred so that clarification could be sought on CIL criteria in

		relation to this item.
David Longstaff	Field End 'pocket' CPZ	RESOLVED that Field End and neighbouring roads be included in the Barnet Hospital CPZ consultation (see item 6).
Barry Rawlings	Proposed CCTV camera on lamp column on lamp column number 11 on Cromwell Road facing towards the Strode Close junction, for one year.	RESOLVED that £2,500 CIL funding be agreed for CCTV for one year.
Paul Edwards	CPZ surrounding Barnet Hospital	RESOLVED that double yellow lines be agreed for Bells Hill (discussed under Item 6).

10. ASHMOLE ACADEMY SCHOOL, N14

Councillor Tom Smith left the room.

The Committee received the report.

Cllr Weeden-Sanz moved a motion to consider Recommendations 1-3 and to defer the remaining Recommendations until after the consultation.

A vote was taken on this:

For – 5 Abstained - 1

RESOLVED that the Committee agreed:

- 1. To note the review of the improvements on Arlington Road and nearby roads as outlined in this report and the appendices to this report.
- 2. To note the Council's Policy on traffic Calming, agree the Officer proposal to be progressed to detailed design and implementation, as outlined in Appendix 1 Drawing No. BC/001546_FS_100-01, including two new raised zebra crossings and a 20mph speed zone area near Ashmole Academy.
- 3. To give instruction to the Interim Executive Director for Environment to carry out a consultation on the approved proposals.

11. CYCLEWAY - HORNSEY TO NORTH FINCHLEY (COPPETTS WARD) CONSULTATION RESULTS

The Chairman reported that this item had been withdrawn from the agenda.

12. QUEENS AVENUE - REQUEST FOR 20MPH LIMIT

The Committee received the report.

A Member spoke in objection to the recommendations. He stated that he did not think it necessary to proceed with a 20 MPH zone as the speeds did not frequently exceed 20 MPH in any case.

The Chairman moved a motion to reject the proposal and was duly seconded.

A vote was taken:

For (rejection) – 6 Abstained – 1

RESOLVED that the Chipping Barnet Area Committee would not instruct the Interim Executive Director, Environment to instruct officers to carry out a statutory consultation on the proposal shown on Appendix A, Drawing no. BC/001688-01-FS-100-01.

13. FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

RESOLVED that the Committee noted the Forward Work Programme.

14. ANY ITEM(S) THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT

The meeting finished at 9.12 pm